f"ﬁ FRESNO REGIONAL
| WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Fresno Regiona

Workforce Youth Council
_Development Board November 16, 2017 @ 4:00 p.m.

s By bk S o G ™ e

Workforce Connection - Manchester Center
3302 N. Blackstone, Room 209
Fresno, CA 93726

Mission Statement: To design, procure, and oversee Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act youth services to
ensure all available resources serve the needs of Fresno County youth.

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES OR PUT ON VIBRATE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURES OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
CHAIR/STAFF REPORT

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Item Description Presented By Enclosure Action Page #

1 May 18, 2017, Youth Council Meeting Minutes Konczal Yes Approve 4

Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board <
2.
Outstanding Achievement Award Varela Yes Information 8
o 2 ; Discuss and
3. Youth Council Vice Chair Selection Konczal Yes Retomitiend 9
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Youth Program HesaiviEhd
4. Funds for Program Year 2016-2017 Carryover, and Stogbauer Yes 5, ABTIGTE 10
Funding Recommendations for Program Year 2017-2018 PP
Draft Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Title | P —
5. Youth Request for Proposals Statement of Work for Stogbauer Yes 5 AEBTYE 18
Program Year 2018-2019 PP
6. Fourth Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Stogbauer Yes Recommend 31
Program Year 2016-2017 to Accept
7 First Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Stogbauer Yes Recommend 37
Program Year 2017-2018 to Accept
8 Fourth Quarter Youth Satisfaction Reports for Program DeWitt Yes Recommend 43
" Year 2016-2017 to Accept
9 First Quarter Youth Satisfaction Reports for Program DeWitt Yas Recommend 45
' Year 2017-2018 to Accept
Fourth Quarter Providers of Services Monitoring Report ; Recommend
19 for Program Year 2016-2017 BVt Yeg to Accept I

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting may request assistance by contacting the Fresno
Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208, Fresno, California, or by calling (559) 490-7100. Every effort will
be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting materials available in alternative formats. Requests
for assistance should be made at least two (2) working days in advance of the meeting.




.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

First Quarter Providers of Services Monitoring Report
for Program Year 2017-2018

Fourth Quarter Youth Customer Complaint Report for
Program Year 2016-2017

First Quarter Youth Customer Compiaint Report for
Program Year 2017-2018

Fourth Quarter Youth Demographics Reports for Program
Year 2016-2017

First Quarter Youth Demographics Reports for Program
Year 2017-2018

West Hills One-Stop Tour Update
Agenda Items for February 15, 2018, Meeting

Meeting Feedback .

DeWitt

DeWitt

DeWitt

Giles

Giles

Stoghauer

Montalbano

Konczal

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

Recommend
to Accept

Recommend
to Accept

Recommend -

to Accept

Information
Information

Information
Discussion

Discussion



Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
Youth Council
2017 Attendance Roster

2{16/2017 5/18/2017 8/17/2017  11/16/2017

Abshere** A XX
Barnes P P XX
Bauer P P XX
Chambers - P XX
Martindale P P XX
Montalbano* P P XX
Tutunjian A P XX
Vuicich P A XX
Watson P P XX

* = Chairperson

** = Vice Chairperson

P = Present

A = Absent

-- = Not a Ratified Member at Time of Meeting
XX = Meeting Cancelled



AGENDA ITEM: 1

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 16, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 » (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 » www workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Councii
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: May 18, 2017, Youth Council Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the attached minutes of the May 18, 2017, Youth Council meeting.

ATTACHNMENT:

May 18, 2017, Youth Council Meeting Minutes



- ATTACHMENT

"F FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Fresno Regional

Workforce
Development Board

A proud portrer of America’s Job Corter of Clfoia™ eatwedd

Youth Council Meeting
May 18, 2017

SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 4:02 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Lacy Barnes, Paul -Bauer, Katherine Martindale (arrived at 4:14 p.m.),

Dennis Montalbano, Michelle Tutunjian, and Rick Watson (arrived at 4:08
i p.m.), ‘
ABSENT - Tom Abshere and Valerie Vuicich
AGENDA CHANGES: None
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/

DISCLOSURES OF
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS

OF INTEREST: None
CHAIR/STAFF None
PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Item Description/Action Taken

1 February 16, 2017, Youth Council Meeting Minutes

BARNES/BAUER — APPROVED THE FEBRUARY 16, 2017, YOUTH COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES (UNANIMOUS).

2. Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Youth Funding Recommendations for Program
Year 2017-2018

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB),
reported that the State of California Employment Development Department released the
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) formula allocations for Program Year (PY)
2017-2018. The FRWDB received an overall 4.42% decrease when compared to the allocations
received in PY 2016-2017.

Council Member Watson arrived (4:08 p.m.)

Approval of the recommended funding allocation will result in the following: a 4.42% net reduction
for FRWDB Administration/Program support, youth contracted services, vocational training and
customer pools; and a $21,975 decrease to the estimated carryover from PY 2016-2017. The
allocation would also maintain a three percent (3%) carryover to PY 2018-2019; and maintain the
mandated 20% to the Youth Work Experience pool.

Council Member Martindale arrived (4:14 p.m.)

The allocation was an estimate, and if there are any changes FRWDB staff will provide revised
allocations for the Youth Council's approval at the August 17, 2017, Youth Council (Council)
meeting.



BAUER/BARNES — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB APPROVE THE WORKFORCE
INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT YOUTH FUNDING RECOMMENDATIONS FOR PY

2017-2018 (UNANIMOUS).

Manufacturing Internship Pilot Program Presentation

A request was made at the Council meeting on February 16, 2017, to have youth involved with the
Manufacturing Internship Pilot Program attend the Council meeting to discuss their experiences
with the program. Nuvia Varela, Adult/Youth Program Manager, FRWDB, provided a brief video
about the Manufacturing Internship Pilot Program.

Chu Hue Vang and Marci Lee, two (2) youth involved in the program visited the Council meeting.
The Council was excited to have a chance to interview them concerning their experiences. Both
Mr. Vang and Mr. Lee had positive feedback about the program, and discussed some of the new
skills they had learned.

The Council members congratulated the youth and told them to keep up the good work.

This was an information item.
Third Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Program Year 2016 - 2017

Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services, FRWDB, presented the Third Quarter
l.acal Performance Results Report for PY 2016-2017 for the Council's recommendation to the
FRWDB. Ms. Stogbauer stated that the Provider staff continues to work on bringing in more Qut-
of-School youth to the program. Ms. Stogbauer added that the performance measures have
changed, and will no longer include the literacy/numeracy report. The report will be replaced with
an In-Program Skills Gain report and more information will be provided at the next Council

meeting.

BARNES/TUTUNJIAN -~ RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE THIRD
QUARTER LLOCAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS REPORT FOR PY 2016-2017 {UNANIMOUS).

Third Quarter Youth Satisfaction Reports for Program Year 2016 - 2017

Stephen DeWitt, Quality Manager, FRWDB, presented the Third Quarter Youth Satisfaction
Reports for PY 2016-2017 for the Council’s recommendation to the FRWDB. Mr. DeWitt stated
that the reports continued to have a great survey response rate. Council Member Tutunjian
commented that it was great to see such a large amount of participation, as well as positive
feedback in the comments section.

BARNES/ICHAMBERS — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE THIRD
QUARTER YOUTH SATISFACTION REPORTS FOR PY 2016-2017 (UNANIMOUS).

Third Quarter Providers of Services Monitoring Report for Program Year 2016 - 2017

Mr. DeWitt presented the Third Quarter Providers of Services Monitering Report for PY 2016-2017
for the Council's recommendation to the FRWDB. Mr. DeWitt indicated that all findings have been
addressed and FRWDB staff had no issues or concerns.

BARNES/WATSON — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE THIRD QUARTER
PROVIDERS OF SERVICES MONITORING REPORT FOR PY 2016-2017 (UNANIMOUS).

Third Quarter Youth Customer Complaint Report for Program Year 2016 - 2017

Mr. DeWitt presented the Third Quarter Youth Customer Complaint Report for PY 2016-2017 for
the Council’s recommendation to the FRWDB. Mr. DeWitt was pleased to report that no youth
program complaints were received during third quarter.



BARNES/CHAMBERS -~ RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE THIRD
QUARTER YOUTH CUSTOMER COMPLAINT REPORT FOR PY 2016-2017 (UNANIMOUS).

8. Third Quarter Youth Demographics Reports for Program Year 2016 - 2017

Mr. Giles presented the Third Quarter Youth Demographics Reports for PY 2016-2017. Mr. Giles
stated that the report was broken down by enroliments based on gender, age, ethnicity and
barriers to employment. Mr. Giles reminded the Youth Council that the reports are based on when
the client was enrolled into the program.

This was an information item.

9. Agenda ltems for August 17, 2017, Meeting

Chair Montalbano asked if there were any more One-Stops that the Council members could visit.
Mr. Konczal responded that FRWDB would work on getting a tour lined up for any interested
members to visit the West Hills One-Stop location before the next Council meeting on August 17,

2017.
10. Meeting Feedback

Chair Montalbano commented that he enjoyed the manufacturing presentation and getting to
speak with the two (2) youth from the Manufacturing Pilot Program. He also commented he would
like to see more individuals going through the program. Ms. Stogbauer responded that the plan is
to expand the program to other industries such as automotive, and possibly provide classes in
Fresno, in addition o Reediey.

Meeting adjourned at 4:51 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM: 2

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 16, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Frasno, CA 93721 « (559) 430-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7198 » www.workforce-connection.com

TC: Youth Coungil
FROM: Nuvia Varela, Youth Program Manager

SUBJECT: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding Achievement Awards

INFORMATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding Business Achievement Award for the
Third Quarter has been awarded to California Teaching Fellows Foundation. A video presentation will be

- provided at the meeting.



AGENDA ITEM: 3

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 16, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD ACTION: DISCUSS AND
' RECOMMEND

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (659) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Youth Council Vice Chair Selection

INFORMATION:

As outlined in the following Section of the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board’s (FRWDB)
Bylaws, the FRWDB's Councils and Committees must have both a Chair and Vice Chair identified.

Section 6.01 Creation of Standing Comynittees. Subject to the provisions of the Joint Powers Agreement
and the Workforce Investment Act, the Board shall have the authority to create and disband one or more
standing committees of the FRWIB. Each standing committee shall consist of two (2) or more Directors,
and other persons that the Directors may appoint to serve at the pleasure of the Board, including
individuals who are not members of the Board. The appointments to such standing committees shall be
by majority vote of the Directors then in office. Each standing committee shall have a chair and a vice
chair, both of whom must be a member of the Board. The chair of each standing committee shall be
appointed by the Chair, subject to ratification by majority vote of the Directors then in office. The vice
chair of each standing committee shall be appointed by the commitiee chair, subject to ratification by
majority vote of the Directors then in office. The standing committee vice chair shall assume the duties
of the standing committee chair in his or her absence. Any standing committee, to the extent provided in
the Board motion by which it is formed, shall only have the authority delegated by the Board. All
standing committees shall observe strict compliance with the Ralph M. Brown Act.

The Youth Council will discuss the process and recommendations.



AGENDA ITEM: 4

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 16, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, .o E——
APPROVE

2125 Kern Straet, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 03721 « (659} 480-7100 » Fax {559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT: Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Youth Program Funds for Program Year 2016-
2017 Carryover, and Funding Recommendations for Program Year 2017-2018

 RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) approve . the allocation
of additional Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Youth funds for Program Year (PY)
2017-2018 in the amount of $669,308, and the PY 2016-2017 unobligated carryover funds in the amount
of $421,295 as outlined below.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The Employment Development Department (EDD), Workforce Services Division, released estimated
WIOA formula allocations for PY 2017-2018 on February 8, 2017 (Attachment [). The FRWDB received
$4,434,754 (Attachment i), which was allocated by the FRWDB at the June 7, 2017, meeting. Then on
June 27, 2017, EDD released the revised allocations, which increased the estimated award by $669,308,
bringing the total allocation of Youth funds for PY 2017-2018 to $5,104,062.

The Fiscal closeout for PY 2016-2017 has been finalized. The WIOA Youth program has a total of
$899,320 of carryover funds, a difference of $421,295 from the initial estimated amount.

FRWDB staff recommends that the Youth Council approve the proposed revised budget allocations for

the additional funding and carryover funds as outlined in Attachment Ill. Approval of the recommended
funding allocations will result in the following:

¢ Increases carryover for PY 2018-2019 by $20,076, to maintain the three percent (3%) allocation
of total funding.

» Increases current plan year 2017-2018 Work Experience (WEX) pool by $120,453 to meet the
minimum 20% allocation as mandated by the State of California.

e Allocates an additional reserve of $432,858 of unexpended WEX funds from PY 2016-2017 to
ensure full expenditure of mandated WEX funds.

» Consolidates the One-Stop Marketing budget and adds additional marketing funds into the One-

Stop Sites budget.
o Consolidates all FAWIC staffing and operational cost from One-Stop Sites budget into the FAWIC
Administration and Program Support budget.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Approval of this item will allocate an additional $669,308 of WIOA Youth program funds and $421,295 of
" unobligated carryover funds. The $1,090,603 will be allocated to the WEX pools and operational
budgets, and places an additional $20,076 into carryover for PY 2018-2019.

10



ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT I: EDD Information Notice WSIN 16-37, WIOA Formula Planning Estimate Allocations for

PY 2017-2018
ATTACHMENT li: EDD Information Notice WSIN 16-60, WIOA Formula Allocations for PY 2017-2018

ATTACHMENT Ill: WIOA Youth Program Allocations Spreadsheet for PY 2017-2018

11



ATTACHMENT I

51‘5:&:@?:%?‘!1?”‘”“0“'& D fel; 8, 2017 Explration D 03/08/2019 h SIN16.37
Workforee Services -Date: Fehroaty 8, wplration Date: 03/08/, Number: WSIN16.2

"o Employmient

EDprams [NFORMATION NOTICE

Department

]

WIOA FORMULA PLANNING ESTIMATE ALLOCATIONS ~ PY 17-18

This provides Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act {WIOA) Title | formula estimate
allocations for each Local Workforce Development Area (Local Area), for the Adult, Youth, and
Dislocated Worker funding streams for Program Year (PY) 2017-18. These allocations are based
on the estimated allotment levels issued by the U.S. Department of Lakor, Employment and
Trainihg Administration to the states in Training and Employment Guidance Letter 14-16, dated
January 13, 2017, These allotment levels are provided as an estimate for planning purposes and
will change based on the enacted PY 2017 full-year appropriation expected in April 2017, The
planning estimates in this notice can provide Local Areas with a general idea of how their
funding will change In PY 2017, assuming there are no major ihcreases or decreases enacted by

Congress.

The WIO0A prescribes a specific method to calculate sub-state hold harmless levels, These hold
harmiess provisions were established to help mitigate year-to-year volatility in funding levels.
Under WIOA, hold harmless provisions ensure that each Local Area receives no less than 80
percent of their average percentage share from the two prior years, The Local Areas that
recelve more than 100 percent of their average percentage share from the previous two years
will be proportionately reduced by the amount of total funding necessary to ensure that all
Local Areas receive at least 90 percent of their average percentage share from the two prior

years.

The alletment to Californla and the amounts available for the formula allocation to its Local
Areas are listed below. Attachment 1 reflects the total amount Local Areas will receive for each
of the funding streams for PY 17-18. AddRionally, Attachiment 2 provides a breakdown of how

cach of the three funding streams Is allocated.

otal Fede
:* Allotinent. ™

Youth Program $123,092,430 $104,628,566
Adult Program $118,028,427 $100,324,163
Dislocated Worker Program $152,634,373 391,580,625

The EDD 1s an equol opportunity employer/program. Aiiliary alds and services are avollable upon request tolndividuals with disabilities. l

Page 1 of 2 ) 69:187

=



if you have any guestions, please contact Laura Caputo from the Financial Management Unit at
Laura.Caputo@edd.ca.gov or by phone at 916-653-9150.

/S/ JAIME L, GUTIERREZ, Chief
Central Office Workforce Services Division

Attachment is avaliable on the internet:

1. Youth, Adult, and Disfocated Worker Activities Program Estimate Allotments
2. WIOA Fstimate Funding 5FY 17-18

Page 2 of 2

13



< E ATTACHMENT Il
. Employment S

EDD::or: INFORMATION NOTICE

Department

State of California

N : 27,2017 irat Date: 07/2 i 4
Warkforce Services Date: June 27, 20 Expiration Date: 07/27/2017  Number: WSIN16-60

WIOA FORMULA ALLOCATIONS - PY 17-18

The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) formula fund allocations for each Local
Workforce Development Area (Local Areas), for the Adult, Youth, and Dislocated Worker (DW)
funding streams for Program Year (PY) 2017-18, have been released. These allocations are
based on the allotments issued by the U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) to the states (refer to
DOL Training and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 27-16, dated June 09, 2017).

The WIOA prescribes a specific method to calculate sub-state hold harmless levels for DW
Program funds. As a result, there is an alignment in the WIOA hold harmless provisions across
the Adult, Youth, and DW programs. These hold harmless provisions were established to help
mitigate year-to-year volatility in funding levels. Under the WIOA, hold harmless provisions
ensure that each area receives no less than 90 percent of their average percentage share from
the two prior years. The local areas that receive more than 100 percent of their average
percentage share from the previous two years will be proportionately reduced by the amount
of total funding necessary to ensure that all local areas receive at least 90 percent of their

average percentage share from the two prior years.

Please be aware that this notice is being issued for planning and budgeting purposes only
because the state has not yet received the federal Notice of Award (NOA) for any of the
funding streams. Once the NOA has been received, Youth allocations will be released to Local
Areas immediately. The Adult and DW allocations will be released as soon as we receive federal

and state spending authority for these funds.

The allotment to California and the amounts available for the formula allocation to the local
areas are listed below. Attachment 1 reflects the total amount local areas will receive for each
of the funding streams during the PY 17-18. Additionally, Attachment 2 provides a breakdown
of how each of the three funding streams is allocated.

Amount Available for

PY 2017-18 Title | Total Federal Allotment Formula Allocation
Adult Program $117,464,601 599,844,911
Youth Program ' $122,708,017 $104,301,815
Dislocated Worker Program $151,913,910 $91,148,347

The EDD is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.

Page 1 of 2 : 69:45




Youth allotments to the states will be issued in one sum with an April 1, 2017, effective date

under grant code 301.

If you have any questions about this notice, please contact Laura Caputo at
Laura.Caputo@edd.ca.gov or by phone at 916-653-9150.

/S/ JAIME L. GUTIERREZ, Chief
Central Office Workforce Services Division

Attachments are available on the internet:

1. Youth , Adult, and Dislocated Worker Activities Program Allocations
2. WIOA Funding SFY 2017-18

Page 2 of 2

15



Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act
Youth, Adult, and Dislocated Worker Activities Program Allocations
Program Year 2017-18

Round 1 Round 2
Dislocated Dislocated

Local Area Youth Adult Waoarker Adult Waorker Grand Total

Alameda 41,578,957 5189,069 $318,832 51,295,681 51,698,765 $5,081,304
Anzheim City 5771,661 $94,497 $99,712 $647,584 $531,278 $2,144,732
Contra Costa 51,462,800 5184,035 $289,608 41,261,186 $1,543,058 54,740,696
Foothill $539,933 $71,033 580,922 $486,786 5431,161 $1,609,835
Fresno 55,104,062 $615,194 S673,977 54,215,904 $3,591,012 514,200,149
Golden Sierra $891,045 $111,006 $167,803 5760,720 $894,070 52,824,644
Humboldt 5340,824 $37,963 543,828 5260,162 $233,520 $5916,297
Imperial $2,253,775 $282,154 341,524 51,933,593 51,819,672 $6,630,718
Kern, Inyo, Mono 54,733,093 $580,121 $640,728 $3,975,549 $3,413,858 513,343,349
Kings $706,557 $99,939 $95,787 S$684,877 $510,361 52,097,521
Los Angeles 510,354,267 $1,262,710 51,201,428 58,653,298 $6,401,320 $27,873,023
Los Angeles City 513,304,252 $1,641,240 51,339,025 511,247,341 $7,134,460 534,666,318
Madera $717,894 $92,512 594,952 $633,979 $505,912 $2,045,249
Mendocino $213,735 527,609 $31,397 $189,203 5167,287 $629,231
Merced $1,490,188 $179,850 $203,332 $1,232,504 51,083,372 54,189,246
Monterey 51,691,875 $217,547 $319,203 51,490,841 51,700,742 $5,420,208
Mother Lode $387,028 $57,393 $58,725 $393,311 $312,890 $1,209,347
NCC 51,139,866 $134,940 5162,858 $924,739 $867,723 $3,230,126
NoRTEC 52,409,764 295,242 $314,173 $2,023,282 $1,673,942 56,716,403
North Bay 5668,246 $93,245 $126,140 $639,003 $672,085 52,198,719
NOVA-San Mateo $1,392,728 $179,393 $288,793 51,229,372 $1,538,719 54,629,005
Oakland City $1,293,484 $162,061 $149,875 $1,110,598 5$798,550 53,514,568
Orange 52,948,268 $348,796 5628,483 $2,3590,287 $3,348,618 59,664,452
Pacific Gateway $1,751,989 $203,059 $169,039 $1,391,558 $900,658 54,416,303
Richmond City $340,178 545,335 538,052 $310,680 $202,745 5936,990
Riverside 56,432,195 $788,413 $885,180 $5,402,965 54,716,325 518,225,078
Sacramento 53,695,179 $449,240 $511,382 $3,078,624 52,724,692 $10,459,117
San Benito 206,482 524,858 533,580 $170,354 $178,916 $614,190
San Bernardino $5,796,594 $699,962 5722,788 54,796,816 $3,851,081 $15,867,241
San Diego $6,869,887 S$800,496 51,016,361 55,485,771 55,415,267 $19,587,782
San Francisco $1,165,054 $163,706 $248,885 $1,121,871 51,326,082 54,025,598
San Joaquin $2,986,803 5356,154 $393,105 52,440,710 $2,094,503 58,271,375
San Jose - Silicon Valley §2,221,198 $267,257 $357,542 51,831,500 51,905,016 56,582,513
San Luis Obispo $598,863 558,545 574,935 $401,208 $399,261 $1,532,812
Santa Ana City 5934,602 5116,531 $83,213 $798,585 5443,366 $2,376,297
Santa Barbara $1,205,671 $111,723 5148,196 $765,636 5789,603 53,020,829
Santa Cruz 51,059,492 119,656 $151,383 S820,001 $806,581 $2,957,113
SELACO $976,189 $117,994 $140,672 $808,609 5749,513 52,792,977
Solano . $956,802 §133,613 5165,990] 5915,648 5884,408 $3,056,461
Sonoma 5847,883 $101,825 $138,213 $697,802 $736,414 $2,522,137
South Bay $1,510,838 $198 206 $220,879 $1,358,299 $1,176,865 $4,465,137
Stanislaus 52,398,795 $294,318 $330,737 52,016,947 $1,762,200 $6,802,997
Tulare 52,745,334 $333,057 $384,653 52,282,425 $2,049,470 $7,794,939
Ventura 51,815,841 211,627 $323,595 51,450,275 51,724,146 55,525,484
Verdugo $676,606 $92,208 $108,351 $631,901 $577,304 $2,086,370
Yolo $714,879 $68,967 585,922 $472,627 $457,798 51,800,193
TOTAL 104,301,815 $12,714,299 514,403,758 587,130,612 $76,744,589 $295,295,073

18



ATTACHMENT 1l

A B [#] | D | E | F

1 WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT YOUTH ALLOCATIONS FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2017-2018

2

3

4
| 5 | PROPOSED | REVISED
| 6 | 518.17 9.30.17

7 Youth |  Youth

8 Allocation | Allocation | Increase! %

] 2017-18 201718 {Decrease) Change
0] _

1t

i2 _

13 |Actual/Estimated Carryover 478,025 899,320 1 421,295 88.13%
| 14 JAward 4,434,754 5,104,062 669,308 15.08%

15 { Total Available 4,912,779 6,003,382 | 1,090,603 22.20%

16

17 )

18 [Operational Costs I e e _
| 19 [One-Stop Sites Budget 144,046 192,933 48,887 . 33.94%
| 20 [FRWDB Admin Support . 489,972 584,266 04,284 o 19.24%
| 21 [FRWDB Program Support 217,622 591,567 374,045 171.96%
| 22 |Assessment Materials o 47,790 47,790 0 0.00%
| 23 |Carryover to Following Year 3% 133,046 163,122 20,076 15.09%

24] Total Operational Costs 1,032,376 1,568,668 537,292 52.04%

25

28
29 _

30 |Contractors & Participant Pools ) R

31 [Incarcerated Youth 156,046 156,046 0 0.00%
| 32 [FEOC Urban Area Younger 958,645 958,645 0 0.00%

33 |Arbor Urban Otder 907,988 | 907,988 0 0.00%

34 | Proteus - East YoungerfOlder 536,850 536,850 | 0 0.00%
| 35 |West Hills - West Younger/Older 355,331 355,331 0 0.00%

36 |Current Pian Year Work Experience Pool 798,278 918,731 120,453 15.00%/

37 |Prior Plan Year 16-17 Work Experience Reserve ] 432,858 432,858

38 |Vocational Training Pool 95,580 95,580 0 0.00%

3g |Supportive Services o 71,685 71,685 0 0.00%
| 40| Total Contractors & Participant Pools 3,880,403 4,433,714 553,311 14.26%

41
4]

43 |Total Allocations - 4,912,779 6,003,382

44 0

45 . - e
| 46] 886,951 918,731

47 {Work Experience Training Percentage 20% 20%

48 '

48 )

50 |Note: Due to spreadsheet formula rounding calculations, total(s) may be $1.00 off.

58

57 E

17



AGENDA ITEM: 5

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 16, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, TS
APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100  Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council

FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT: Draft Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Title | Youth Request for Proposals
Statement of Work for Program Year 2018-2019 -

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) approve the initial draft
of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Title | Youth Request for Proposals (RFP)
Statement of Work (SOW) for Program Year 2018-2019, and authorize FRWDB staff to release the draft
SOW for public comment

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION;

The WIOA states that per Public Law 113-128, 29.USC 3101, Section 107, (d){(10)(B)(i):

(B) SELECTION OF YOUTH PROVIDERS.—Consistent with section 123, the local board—
(i) shall identify eligible providers of youth workforce investment activities in the local area
by awarding grants or contracts on a competitive basis (except as provided in section
123(b})), based on the recommendations of the youth standing committee...

The Joint Powers Agreement between the County of Fresno and the City of Fresno states that FRWDB
staff is responsible for administering programs as described in the WIOA. The RFP for the current Youth
services contracts stipulated a maximum five (5) year contract period, which ends on June 30, 2018.

Accordingly, FRWDB staff drafted the initial RFP timeline and began the process of developing the draft
RFP for WIOA Youth Services. A copy of the timeline and the SOW from the RFP have been attached
for your review and recommendation for approval to the FRWDB at their December 6, 2017, Board
meeting. Upon final approval by the FRWDB, and in order to allow members of the public an opportunity
to provide input, FRWDB staff will release the draft RFP for a 30 day public comment period beginning
December 8, 2017. The final RFP package will be submitted for approval at your February 15, 2018,
Council meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT:

‘None

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment . FRWDB 2018-2019 WIOA Youth Procurement Schedule
Attachment ll: FRWDB 2018-2019 WIOA Youth Draft Request for Proposals Statement of Work



ATTACHMENT |

Draft Statement of Work (SCS.W). & RFP pac'kage

Start 8/1/2017

1.
Complete 11/27/17
2. | Youth Council Approves Draft SOW 11/16/17
3. | WDB Approves Draft SOW 12/6/17
4. Nt?tl:ce of Public Comment Period for draft SOW (2 day 12/4/17 (run 12/7-8/17)
minimum)
Post Draft SOW to website 12/8/17
5. | Public Comment Period (30 Days) 12/8/17 — 1/5/18
1 meeting per SDA
Urban - 1/3/18
Rural East—1/4/18
Rural West - 1/5/18
6. | Finalize Statement of Work and RFP Package Start 1/8/18
Complete 1/12/18
7. | Route Final Draft RFP Package for Internal Approval Start 1/12/18
Complete 1/26/18
8. | Youth Council Approves Final RFP Package 2/15/18
9. | WDB Approves Final RFP Package 3/7/18
10. | Publish Public Notice of RFP Release {2 day minimum) 3/8/18
Runs 3/13-15/18
11. | Release RFP 3/15/18
12. | Mandatory Bidders’ Conferences 3/20/18 Manchester Center
3/27/18 Business Services
Center
Deadline for submission of questions 4/6/18
13. | Submission of Proposals 4/13/18
14. | Panel Review for Responsiveness and Quality Phase | —5/1/18
Phase Il - 5/10/17
{deliver packages 5/3/18)
15. | Initial Award(s) Announcement (Rating Panel Review Summary} 5/10/18
16. | Written Protests Due (5 working days after announcement) 5/17/18
17. | Executive Director Conducts Protest Hearing {if needed} TBD
18. | Youth Council Approves Award(s) Recommendation 5/17/2018
19. | WDB Approves Contract Award(s) 6/6/2013
20. | Contract Negotiations 6/7/2018
21. | Contract Transition Period (if needed} 6/2018
22. | Executed Contract(s) 6/30/2018

18



ATTACHMENT Il

SECTION VI: SCOPE OF WORK
A. Program Goals

The ultimate goal of the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
(FRWDB) Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Youth program is to
provide a comprehensive array of services that promote and ensure that all youth
served-will have the skills needed to enter and succeed in higher education and
future career opportunities of their choice.

To reach this goal, emphasis is placed on quality and effective year-round youth
services that focus on career guidance, meaningful job training and education.

B. Program Service Delivery Areas

Services are being requested for the entire Fresno County Local Workforce
Development Board Area (LWDA), which has been divided into the following four
(4) Service Delivery Areas (SDAs):

Urban North: All Fresno County eligible youth residing in areas north of
Shields Avenue in the cities of Fresno and Clovis.

Urban South: All Fresno County eligible youth residing in areas south of
Shields Avenue in the cities of Fresno and Clovis.

Rural East: All Fresno County eligible youth residing in areas east of the
cities of Fresno and Clovis.

Rural West: All Fresno County eligible youth residing in areas west of the
cities of Fresno and Clovis.

C. Eligibility for Youth Services

To be eligible to receive youth services, an individual must meet the Out of
School (OS) Youth or In School (IS) Youth WIOA eligibility criteria as follows:

0S8 Youth Eligibility

In order to receive services as an OS youth, an individual must meet the
following eligibility criteria:

1. Resident of Fresno County.

2. Not attending any secondary or postsecondary school (not including Title il
adult education, YouthBuild, Job Corps, high school equivalency programs



[exceptions in definitions], non-credit bearing postsecondary classes, dropout
reengagement programs or charter schools with federal and state workforce

partnerships).
3. Age 16-24 years old.

4, One (1) or more of the following barriers:

a. A school dropout;

b. A youth who is within the age of compulsory school attendance, but has
not attended school for at least the most recent complete school year
quarter;

() Note: Iif the school does not use school year quarters, LWDAs
must use calendar quarters; .

c. A recipient of a secondary school diploma or its recognized equivalent
who is a low-income individual and is either basic skills deficient or an
English language learner;

An offender;

e. A homeless individual or a runaway;

f. An individual in foster care or who has aged out of the foster care system
or who has attained 16 years of age and left foster care for kinship
guardianship or adoption, a child eligible for assistance under Section 477
of the Social Security Act, or in an out-of-home placement;

g. An individual who is pregnant or parenting (custodial and non-custodial

 parent including non-custodial fathers);

h. An individual with a disability;

i. A low-income individual who requires additional assistance to enter or
complete an educational program or to secure or hold employment.

o

Note: OS youth qualify as low income if the youth is a parent living in the same
household as a child who receives, or is eligible to receive, free or reduced price lunch
hased on their income level.

(Reference: WIOA Section 129[a][1][B] and CFR 20 § 681.210)

IS Youth Eligibility
In order to receive services as an [S youth, an individual must meet the following
eligibility criteria:
1. Attending school, including secondary and post-secondary schools in
Fresno County.

2. Age 14-21 years old (A youth with disabilities who is in an individualized
education program at the age of 22 may be enrolled as an IS youth [TEGL
21-16 and EC 56026]).

3. Low income individual. Youth who receive or are eligible to receive a free
or reduced lunch under the Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act,

21



are considered to be low-income. However, in areas where a school

district subsidizes all student meals under the Hunger-Free Kids Act of-

2010, the Service Provider must base low-income status on an individual
student’s eligibility to receive free or reduced price lunch.

4. Meets one (1) or more of the following barriers:
a. Basic skills deficient;
b. An English language learner;
c. An offender;
d. A homeless individual or a runaway;
e

An individual in foster care or who has aged out of the foster care
system or who has attained 16 years of age and left foster care for
kinship guardianship or adoption, a child eligible for assistance under
Section 477 of the Social Security Act, or in an out-of-home
placement;

f.  Pregnant or parenting (custodial and non-custodial parent including
non-custodial fathers);

g. Individual with disability;

h. An individual who requires additional assistance to complete an
educational program or secure and hold employment.

I. Limitation: No more than five percent (6%) of the total local newly
enrolled IS youth in a given program year may be eligible under this
barrier.

(Reference: WIOA Section 129[a][1][C] and §681.220 )

Low income

A youth [living in a high-poverty area is automatically considered to be a low-
income individual. A high-poverty -area is a census tract or county that has a
poverty rate of at least 25 percent, as set every five (b) years using American
Community Survey (ACS) Five (5)-Year data. Local Areas may access ACS Five
(5)-Year data on the U.S. Census Fact Finder website to determine the poverty
rate. TEGL 21-16, Attachment 2 - Determining Whether Youth are living in a
High Poverty Area, provides step-by-step instruction on how to calculate the
poverty rate.

A referral system must be in place for youth who are determihned not
eligible for WIOA services.

22



D. Mandated WIOA Youth Services

The successful applicant must clearly demonstrate how the following core
services of the WIOA Youth Year-Round Program will be provided.

WIOA Youth service provision is based on strong case management that
includes, but is not limited to, regular contact with the participant; the provision
and tracking of supportive services; tracking participation in appropriate services
as defined in the Individual Service Strategy (ISS); and attainment of goals.

1.

Outreach/Recruitment:  Provider staff must work directly with local
educational entities and other related community organizations that focus on
providing services to OS youth to conduct ongoing recruitment.

Orientation: An orientation must be provided to each youth utilizing the
FRWDB orientation - presentation, which is provided in OD 01-14.
Orientations may be provided in a group setting or one-on-one and must
include information on the full services that are available through the FRWDB
WIOA Youth Program.

Eligibility: The provider of services is responsible to ensure that all
documents needed to substantiate WIOA eligibility are gathered. Enroliment
cannot occur until the individual has met the WIOA youth eligibility criteria
outlined in the local Technical Assistance Guide (OD_03-15) and has been
officially certified as WIOA eligible.

Objective Assessment. An Objective Assessment interview must be
completed and document the resuits in the 1SS for each youth.

Assessment: Each youth must be provided a basic skills assessment to
determine academic skill levels prior to intakefeligibilty and career
assessments, to determine career interest and goals. Providers must use
locally approved assessment tools: Comprehensive Adult Student
Assessment System (CASAS) for basic skills assessments, and O*NET and
WorkKeys for career assessments (OD 20-13).

Individual Services Strategy (ISS): An ISS must be developed for each
youth to plan for academic services, career exploration, and job placement
services to participants under the WIOA. The plan must include the
appropriate combination and sequence of services for the participants, based
on the results of the initial academic assessment, objective assessment, and
other comprehensive career assessments (OD 17-13).

Job Readiness Workshop: All youth are required to complete the entire Job
Readiness two (2) week (four (4) hours per day for a total of eight (8) days)

23



10.

11

2

facilitated workshop using IMAGO Job Readiness Curriculum as outlined in
OD 05-17.

Work Experience: WIOA places a priority on providing youth with
occupational learning opportunities through Work Experience. Work
Experience must include academic and occupational education. Bidders
must demonstrate their ability to monitor work experience as outlined in OD
22-13 and expend their full allocation of Work Experience funds.

Training Services: OS youth may be eligible for skills training services.
Bidders must demonstrate how they will implement the local skills training
process as outlined in Skills Training Process, OD 12-06.

Job Ready Preparation Process: All youth must complete the Job Ready
Process as outlined in OD 04-17.

Information/Referral: All youth must be provided information on the full
array of applicable or appropriate services that are available through the local
board or other eligible providers or One-Stop partners. Youth must be
provided with referrals to appropriate training and educational programs that
have the capacity to serve the participant or applicant either on a sequential
or concurrent basis as outlined in OD 01-14.

Follow-Up Services: Closely tracking follow-up services can contribute to
more successful long-term outcomes for youth and allow for the ongoing data
collection that is required to measure performance for youth. Active case
management, identification of multiple family/friend contact information, and
frequent contact with the youth will increase access to these youth during the
12 month follow-up period as outlined in OD 05-15.

All WIOA Year-Round Youth PBs, ODs and IBs, are available on the FRWDB
website at: www.workforce-connection.com/fewib/index.cfm?pg=policy bulletins

. Required WIOA Youth Program Elements

The successful applicant must clearly demonstrate how they will accomplish the
year-round youth services identified above within the scope of the following 14
required program elements that must be provided to participating youth.
Proposals must show how the services will help youth meet the primary
objectives established by the LWDA, state and federal performance standards.

1.

2.

Tutoring, study skills training, and instruction leading to secondary
completion, including dropout prevention strategies.

Alternative secondary school offerings or dropout recovery services.

24



3. Paidfunpaid work experiences with an academic and occupational education
component.

4. Occupational skills training with a focus on recognized postsecondary
credentials and in-demand occupations.

5. Leadership development activities (e.g. community service, peer centered
activities).

6. Supportive services.
7. Adult mentoring.
8. Follow-up services for at least 12 months after program completion.

9. Comprehensive guidance and counseling, including drug and alcohol abuse
counseling.

10.Integrated education and training for specific occupation or cluster.
11.Financial literacy education.
12. Entrepreneurial skills training.

13.Services that provide labor market information about in-demand industry
sectors and occupations.

14. Post-secondary preparation and transition activities.

Contracted providers will have the discretion to determine what specific program
elements will be provided to a youth participant, based on each participant's
objective assessment and individual needs.

. Mandated Program Design Components

All bidders must specifically demonstrate their current and future ability, if
awarded contract funds, to provide the WIOA year-round youth services (D items
1-12 above) and the provision of appropriate 14 WIOA youth program elements
(E items1-14 above), as appropriate, based on the individual needs of the youth.

All proposals must specifically demonstrate bidder’s ability to serve both 1S and
OS youth and how the bidder will ensure that a minimum 75% of all youth served
will be OS youth,

The bidder must demonstrate the ability to develop and maintain relationships
with education and community organizations to conduct ongoing
outreach/recruitment and orientation services.

25



The bidder must demonstrate their ability to establish communication and
coordination procedures for serving youth simultaneously with partner agency
staff. A triage of care process must be developed to allow sharing of information
in order to minimize duplication of services and determine the best option(s)
available to meet the needs of the youth so that they can successfully integrate
into post-secondary education and/or job placement.

All proposals must include strategies on how to help meet employment and
training needs.

. Performance Neasures

Programs, at a minimum, will be measured on their success in achieving each of
the prescribed performance outcomes under the WIOA. The percentage rates for
each of the outcomes are established by the state and the FRWDB Board of
Directors.

The WIOA performance measures for youth are:
1. Placement in Employment or Education (Second Quarter post exit)
2. Placement in Employment or Education (Foﬁrth Quarter post exit)
3. Median Earnings
4. Credential Rate
5. Measurable Skills Gain

Each bidder must be able to demonstrate its ability to monitor these outcomes by
utilizing FRWDB reporting and analysis tools and services.

. Program Design Mandates

Bidders must demonstrate how they will utilize non-traditional service delivery
models, such as co-location at community sites and facilities or mobile services,
to provide a comprehensive array of services to all eligible youth they are
proposing to serve. '

Requested program services and their minimum requirements have been defined
in the preceding sections. These outlined programs are the only services being
requested at this time. Should unsolicited activities be received, they will be
rejected at the discretion of the FRWDB.

26



Provider of Service will be required to meet the minimum approved
performance doals in order to be considered in contract compliance.

Contract performance will be evaluated monthly by FRWDB staff and reported to
the FRWDB Youth Council and the FRWDB Board of Directors each quarter.

Displacement Policy — A youth in a program or activity authorized under Title | of
the WIOA must not displace (including a partial displacement, such as a
reduction in the hours of non-overtime work, wages or employment benefits) any
currently employed employee.

A program or activity authorized under Title | of the WIOA must not impair an
existing contract for services or collective bargaining agreement.

A youth in a program or activity under Title | of the WIOA may not be employed
in, or assigned to, a job if:

1. Any other individual is on layoff from the same or any substantially
equivalent job;

2. The employer has terminated the employment of any regular, unsubsidized
employee or otherwise caused an involuntary reduction in its workforce with
the intention of filling the vacancy so created with the WIOA youth; or

3. The job is created in a promotional line that infringes in any way on the
promotional opportunities of currently employed workers.

The FRWDB will require collaborations and linkages for the following reasons:

1. Collaboration and linkages will enhance communication and cooperation
among the various agencies that provide overlapping and/or complimentary
services. These partnerships encourage personnel from various
organizations to work together to provide expanded opportunities for youth.

2. Each organization is unique and excels in certain aspects of service
provision. Combining the strengths of all partners will ultimately lead to better
overall programs.

3. Collaborations and linkages can help minimize the effects of decreased
funding availability and generate the possibility of greater sustainability in
program services. ‘

4. For purposes of this Request for Proposals (RFP), the following definitions
apply:

27



Collaboration means a temporary alliance of groups or organizations that
come together to work jointly on a specific endeavor. Collaboration is
strengthened by a formal written agreement which delineates the
responsibilities of each group, organization, or entity.

Linkage means any mechanism that connects or ties services together.
This linkage enhances overall services to the youth.

General Responsibilities

1.

The bidder must:

a.

Concomitantly ensure that the FRWDB, the City of Fresno, and the
County of Fresno are in compliance with their contract with the State of
California.

Contract with the FRWDB and comply with all of the terms and
conditions of that contract for the delivery of services.

Work under the direction of, and in cooperation with, FRWDB staff.

Have clearly defined roles and internal communication processes
regarding the goals and purpose of the program as outlined in this RFP.

Cooperate with other funded providers of services.

Under the direction of FRWDB staff, ensure that the services provided
are readily accessible to the individuals to be served.

Under the direction of FRWDB staff, ensure that the program is fully
staffed with qualified Acadmic Career Advisors who will act as coaches
and facilitators to enrolled youth (OD #04-08).

Under the direction of FRWDB staff, ensure that all staff is fully trained
and knowledgeable of WIOA regulations, state directives, local policies
and ODs

Under the direction of FRWDB staff, ensure that all local standardized
processes and procedures are implemented and complied with as
outlined in the local policies and ODs.

Under the direction of FRWDB staff, provide oversight and monitoring of
all program activities, including collaborative partners.

Under the direction of FRWDB staff, administer all funds paid to the
year-round youth service program(s).

28



. Under the direction of FRWDB staff, collaborate with organizations
identified in the proposal and those mandated by the FRWDB and/or
state, including, but not limited to:

(i) One-Stop centers and system;
(ii) Local education agencies;

(i) Social service agencies, public housing agencies, Temporary
Assistance for Needy Families (TANF), foster care, and other
related programs; and

(iv) Business and industry.

m. Input all required data into the CalJOBS system per FRWDB staff and
State of California direction.

n. Provide services to individuals eligible for participation in the program,
including those with barriers to employment such as: individuals with
disabilities, offenders, school dropouts, individuals deficient in basic
skills and parenting, pregnant, runaway, or homeless youth.

o. Under the direction of FRWDB staff, coordinate with partners in the
program  design, implementation and capacity building/staff
development.

p. Be fully accountable and responsible for all outcomes including WIOA
state and local performance measures.

g. Conduct customer satisfaction surveys of youth, parents of youth, and
employers and use the resuits to develop and implement a continuous
improvement plan for Work Experience.

2. Funds for Skills Training, Work Experience, and Supportive Services will be
held in a centralized voucher bank managed by the FRWDB and should not
be included in the proposed budget. A minimum of 20% of total funding will
be allocated to the pools.

3. Funds for assessment and tutorial materials should not be included in the
proposed budget.

4. Funds for computer equipment and/or software should not be included in the
proposed budget.

Successful bidders will be required to submit a copy of their internal procedures
manual at the time of contract negotiations to document their ability to comply
with all of the items listed above.

28



J. Past Performance

The primary consideration in selecting agencies or organizations to deliver
services will be an evaluation of the bidder's past experience in providing the
services being requested or similar services.

Qualified bidders will have a minimum of two (2) years documented, successful
performance within the last five (5) years in providing academic, skills-based
workforce development services to youth.

Bidders will be required to provide two (2) complete Past Performance
Questionnaires (Exhibit X). The completed questionnaire must be submitted
from organizations/agencies that the bidder has had direct involvement in
projects similar in scope.

30



AGENDA ITEM:

6

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE:

November 16, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION:

RECOMMEND TO
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suile 208 « Frasno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (659} 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection,com

TO: Youth Council

FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT:  Fourth Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the attached
Youth Program Providers of Services Local Performance Results Report for the Fourth Quarter of

Program Year (PY) 2016-2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement states, in part, that FRWDB staff shall fuifili administrative
responsibilities as set forth in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), including the
administering of programs as described in the WIOA, as well as developing budgets and administrative
plans. Additional administrative responsibilities and authorities shall include assessing the performance
and evaluating the benefit, productivity, and impact of all programs funded under the WIOA, as amended
or superseded, and submitting progress reports. FRWDB staff will submit both upon request, but not

less often than every quarter.

Staff comments on performance issues for each provider are provided below:
Youth Served:

FEOC: Staff has no concerns.

ResCare: Staff has no concerns.

Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns.

WHCCD: Staff has no concerns.
Youth Offender Services {ResCare): Staff has no concerns.

Youth Expenditures:

FEOC: Staff has no concerns.

ResCare: Staff has no concerns and expenditures are below plan caused by unanticipated staff savings.
Proteus, [nc.: Staff has no concerns. In School Youth (ISY) expenditures are slightly below plan caused

by unanticipated staff savings due to a staff member on Leave of Absence.
WHCCD: Staff has no concerns.

Youth Offender Services (ResCare): Staff has no concerns and expenditures are below plan caused
by unanticipated staff savings due to a staff member on Leave of Absence. Provider is fully staffed.




Youth Placement / Certificate of Attainment:

FEOQOC: Staff has no concerns.

ResCare: Staff has no concerns.

Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns.

WHCCD: Staff has no concerns.

Youth Offender Services {ResCare): Staff has no concerns.

Youth Literacy/Numeracy Attainment:

FEQC: Staff has no concerns and provider is below goal for OQut of School (OSY) due to disengaged
participants.

ResCare: Staff has no concerns.
Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns.

WHCCD: Provider is below goal for the ISY math skilis attainment, and below goal for the OSY reading
and math skills attainment. This is primarily due to the number of youth being closed out of the program
due to lack of participation, or finding employment without obtaining their required grade gain to meet
their literacy/numeracy goals. FRWDB staff has worked with the provider to implement a corrective
action plan to assist provider on engagement strategies to improve youth participation and increase
literacy/numeracy attainments.

Youth Offender Services (ResCare): Provider is below benchmark due to disengaged participants from
academic services and online tutorial program. Staff will continue to tutor one-on-one with basic skills
deficient young offenders to meet benchmark.

ATTACHMENT:

All Youth One System Providers of Services Local Performance Results Report for the Fourth Quarter of
Program Year 2016-2017

32



ATTACHMENT

¥40 | sbed yun Bunornuod gaay4 Aq pasedaid

)
)
%56 5! [20S paAIas Jaquiny 210N
[en1oy uejd m
S3DIAISS JSPUBHO YINOA a>oHM *2U] ‘sna30.d aledsay 2034
Jooyds Jo N0  |oOYdS U] [|OOYdSJ0INQ  [OOYdS U] [|oOYdS 1O IO [OOYIS U] ([OOYdSJOINQ  [OOYISU| [[OoYdS IO INO  |ooYds uj .
%00} %0l %98 . %Ll %96 %g0L %004 %86 %56 0
6S 65 vs  9g .
8 8 - 00T
gy B ¥
- 0ST
69T
-~ | | ‘ - 00T
- 0S¢
- 00E
8€E 628 gee - 0SE
(51243
- 00%
18¢ "
[SoHIS 400 @ OORS U | PUIsIg 989]100 ANUNWWO) SItH 1S3M- AIIHM
"3u| ‘sna1044 - Snaj04d
8CET -PoAIaS |BlOL SIDINIIS 3IIOPHOM 248DSY - 248IS3Y
uoISSIWWOD SallunuoddQ 21wouod3 ousald - J034
P3aAISS YINoA

210z aunp - AInp
210Z-910Z 1es ) weiboig

EINSAN ~ONRULR TER6F Secy:ol-IMEE .W3YSAS UQ YINOA [IV., SAMY



40 Z abed , yun Buncenuod gamyd Aq pasedald
<
o

*%00T
03 %56 S @5ueJ |eos saunyipuadxa 3yl "seanppuadx3 [00YIS-U| %4SZ 4O WNWIXEW & pue sainypuadxg [00YIS-10-1N0 %6/ J0 WNLWIUIW & S3IEPULLU YOIM 910N
jenioy uejd m
S9JIAIDS J2PUBLO YINOoA A adoHM snajold aie)say J034

|ooYyaS JO N0 |OOYIS Uj A_oo:um JoIno |ooydsSu| (jooyss0IN0  |OOYIS U] ([00YIS JOINO  [OOYIS U] |[OOYIS JOINO  [O0YIS U]

%06 e %001 &

o,
%001 %L6 %E6 0 3 %66
T g o %66 %26 b

%66

955'26% 626265 000°001S

882721 _
A8 4 ireels ESBOELS | piopyg

166'SL1$

§66'681$ 000°00Z$

092°L¥Z$ 57'0528

8992028  +79'0.28 - 000°00€$

- 000'00V$

092'301% 652'1 20

- 00000S$

- 000°009%

- 000°004S

oR.NN Ncm.thw Nwm_mmmﬁ 002'}yL8 mmm.mm\.w
jooyosjonQ m  |ooyds uj E

Seimipuadx3 [e10]

- ooodomm

sainjipuadxg yynoA

LL0g aunp - Ajnp _
L102-9102 1ea; weiboid S}INS9Y 22UBWIOLRd |ed07] 3)e(-0}-dBa A +WR)SAS aUQ YINoA IV, SAMY



[O0YIS JOINQ  [0OYIS U] ||o0YdS 40 INO

%0700T %0°00T

= 2 o =% /9 JUaWUielly JO 2]1edlI1IaD)

%S9 jusWsde|d

s[eon

210Z sunp - Ainp
210Z-910Z Jes; weiboid

¥ 4o ¢ abed

JUSWIUIEIIY JO 21BdIHR) B juswidde|d B
S3TINIDS JSPUSLO YINOA addHM snajoid aJedsay

Jooyas u] [|ooydas J0INQ  |Oo0YIS U]  (|oOYyIS 4O INO

JUawuleny Jo 91ed1HMd)
- /iusawdde|d Yinoa

S}INS3Y OUBWIOLIS [E20T 3}eq-0}-1E9A

[oOoYdS U] [|OOYIS JOINO  [0OYIS U]

%6°L9

}un Bunoenuod 9aMy4 Aq pasedaid 7o)
[ap]

Jo3d

%00

%0°0T
%0°02
%0°0€
%0°0%
%005
%009
%6°L9 %099 %00z
%008

%0°06

%0°00T

«WalsAg auQ yInoA v, aamuyd



¥ 40 ¢ 9bed

YieAl B Sulpeay m
S3JINISS J2PUBLIO YINOA al’2dHM snalodd ale)say
[ooydsjoing [ooydsu| |jooydsjoing  [ooyds U] ([oOYIS JoInQ  |ooyds u| |jooyds jo InQ

%08

%00T %001

[ooYds uj

yun Buoenuon game4 Aq pasedsid

w
@

Juapap ale Asyi (s)1oalgns Jansydiym
ut ‘Suipeal Jo yiew Jayiie ul apess yigtT Sulyoead Jo asealdul [aA3] apeus (z)oml e JO JuawUIe)Ie [nySsaIINs St Juswuieny Asesswnp / Adesayr 910N

%16

J034

jooyasjong  jooyds uj

w8 wne Bl

%98

%8. JuslulEny Aoesey] Juswuienly Asesawnpn/ Adesai] yinoa

[eoD

210z aunp - Ainp
2102-9102 desp weibolgd S){NS9y 9J2UEBWIOLISH |B20T] 3}e@-0)-JEe3aA

%0

%01

%0T

%0€

%0t

%08

%09

%04

%08

%06

%00T

LWa3SAg auQ YIno, iv,, aamu4



AGENDA ITEM: 7

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 16, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD ACTION: RECOMMEND TO
. ACCEPT

2125 Keriy Strest, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 » (559) 490-7100 « Fax (659) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT: First Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Program Year 2017-2018

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the attached
Youth Program Providers of Services Local Performance Results Report for the First Quarter of Program
Year (PY) 2017-2018.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement states, in part, that FRWDB staff shall fulfill administrative
responsibilities as set forth in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), including the
administering of programs as described in the WIOA, as well as developing budgets and administrative
plans. Additional administrative responsibilities and authorities shall include assessing the performance
and evaluating the benefit, productivity, and impact of all programs funded under the WIOA, as amended
or superseded, and submitting progress reports. FRWDB staff will submit both upon request, but not
less often than every quarter.

Staff comments on performance issues for each provider are provided below:
Youth Served:

FEQC: Staff has no concerns.

ResCare: Staff has no concerns.

Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns.

WHCCD: Staff has no concerns.
Youth Offender Services (ResCare): Staff has no concerns.

Youth Expenditures:

FEOC: Staff has no concerns and expenditures are below plan caused by unanticipated staff savings
due to the hiring process. The provider expects to be fully staffed and aligned by the second quarter.

ResCare; Staff has no concerns and expenditures are below plan caused by lower In School Youth (ISY)
allocations. Provider plans to maximize ISY enroliments for the year to increase the ISY allocations.

Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns and ISY expenditures are below plan caused by unanticipated staff
savings due to the hiring process. Provider is fully staffed as of August 2017 and will-aligned by the
second quarter.

WHCCD: Staff has no concerns.

37



Youth Offender Services (ResCare): Staff has no concerns and expenditures are below plan caused
by lower ISY allocations. Provider plans to maximize ISY enrollments for the year and to increase the
ISY allocations.

Youth Placement:

FEOC: Staff has no concerns.

ResCare: Staff has no concerns.

Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns.

WHCCD: Staff has no concerns.

Youth Offender Services (ResCare): Staff has no concerns.

Certificate of Attainment:

FEOC: Staff has no concerns.

ResCare: Staff has no concerns.

Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns.

WHCCD: Staff has no concerns and provider is slightly below goal.
Youth Offender Services {ResCare): Staff has no concerns.

ATTACHMENT:

All Youth One System Providers of Services Local Performance Results Report for the Fourth Quarter of
Program Year 2016-2017

38



ATTACHMENT

¥ 40 | afed yun Buoenuod gamyd Aq paledald

)
:, [ap]
956 S |e0S panlas Jaquiny 930N
|enloy uejd m
$OINIDS JOPUSKO YINOA aJoHM “3uj ‘snaj0.4d aie)say 2034°
jooyds JoINg  |oOYdIS U] [[00YIS JOINO  [OOYIS U] [|OOYIS JOINO  [OOYIS U] [|OOYIS JOINO  [OOYdS U] |[OOYIS JOINQ  |OoOYds uj
)
%10l %001 . %20k %001 %0LL %ELL %86 %96
€2 €z
g L€ L os
€S
09
6L 8L 0g €8
6 06 - 00T
- 0ST
061 - 002
602
Py h,‘
ggc BEC ﬁ 0sz

S0T

jooydssjoing m  |ooyds u| m

L78 -PoAI3S |E10L

210z Jaquiaydag - Ainp
8102-110Z iea) weiboid

10U3sI 983](00 AUUNWWOD S||H 158/~ AJIHM
*2U| ‘sha104d - Sn2310.d
SIDINIDS SDUOPHION 1BDSIY - BJe)SaY

uoIsSsSILIWO) salunloddo J1Wouod3 ousald - 3034
POAISS YINoA

S}NSY 3JUBUWIOLIR |EI0T] 3jE(Q-0}-1BIA +W3)SAS aUQ YINoA 11V, SaMH



7 40 Z abed nun Bunoenuod gamud Aq pasedaid

"%00T

0} %56 S! @3ued |[e0s sain|puadxa ayl “sa4n}puIdx3 [OOLIS-U| %SZ JO WNWIXEW B PUE S2INHpuadx] [00YIS-40-IN0 %S/ JO WNWIUIW B SSIEPUBL YOIM 910N

S3JIAIDS JSPUILO YINOA

|enjoy ueid m

QJ3OHM snajold alejsay 2034

[ooyss jo1NQ  [ooYyaS U] [|O0YIs JO N0

[ooyos U] ||ooydS JoINQ  [0OYIS U] ([OOYIS IO INQ  |OOYIS U] |jOOYIS JOINO  |OOYIS U|

%86 — %56
HS'YS  gge'gs

S99°ZES  gepees

Ter'ess

jooydsjonom [ooyds Ul m

sainjipuadx3 [e10L

L10Z Jequiaydeg - Ainp
8102-2102Z Jea; weiboid

129'99$

%56 %98 %88 %.6 %682 %E6 %26

0rLies  oz'zzs

199°0g$ ;
£EL'7ES

L1018
bLLGHS

160'55%

056'68$

ZLT0LS

9812918

69Z'8LLS y
2206818 EvL'6LLS

sainjipuadx3 YynoA

S}INS3Y 2OUBWLIOLISd [E207 9} -0}-1BDA

L16'65

4
000°0Z$
000°0v$
00009
00008
000°00T$
0000ZT$
0000VTS
000°09T$
000'081$

000°002$

«WalsAg auQ ynoA [Iv.. aamMyd

o
<t



SIJINIDS J3PUBLO YINOA

[00YdS J0IN0  [00YdS U]

@23HM
[00YdS J03IND  [OOYIS U

e/u

%0°08

%0001

1102 1equaydag - Ainp
8102Z-2102Z 1es; weiboid

959 WawWade|d

SECE)

¥ Jo ¢ abed

|ooydos jJo IO m

“u] ‘snajold

[00YdS JO INQO

jooyas uj

%0°00T

[00yds U m

nun Buenuod gamud Aq pasedaid

24e)s3Y Joad

|ooyas jo Ing

%0°00T

JUaWade|d YINoA

S)|NS3y 9ouUBWIOUAd [B20T 3)e(-03-I1BaA

JooYas uj * [[ooyas Jo o

%LE6L

%0°00T

jooyds uj

1
<

%00

%0°0T
%0°0¢
%0°0€
%0°0F
%0°0S
%0°09
%0°0L
%0708
%006

%0°00T

wW3IsAg auQ ynoA [Iv., aaMyd



¥ 40 ¢ 9bed yun Bunoesuod gasdd Aq pasedaid o~
<t
jooydsjoiinQm |ooyds ujm

S3DIAISS JOPUBLO YINOA alJOHM snajoid aieysay 2034
jooydsjoInQ  |ooydSu| ([o0YdSJ0INO  [0OYIS Ul [[oOYdS JOINQ  |OOYIS U] [[OOYdSJOINO  [OOYIS Ul [[00YDS J0INO  |OOYIS U]

%00
e/u e/u
%0°0T
%0°0¢
%0°0€

%0°0%

%008

%0709

%0°0L

%0°08

%0706

%0°00T

%0001 %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T

e & ST RN T SIS juswiuielly Jo 91ed14ilia)
S|eon —._u.50>

2102 Jequydag - Ajnp .
8102-21L0Z 43\ weiboid S}INS9Y 2IUBWIOLISd [E20T 9}BQ-03-1BDA LW31sAg auQ YInoA [1V.. Samu4



AGENDA ITEM: 8

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 16, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [~ —
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (558) 480-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Youth Satisfaction Reports for Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Youth
Customer Satisfaction Report for the Fourth Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2016-2017.

REASCN FOR RECOMNMENDATION:

In the Five Year Plan, approved by the FRWDB at its meeting on June 5, 2013, the Youth Council had
included the action that the FRWDB would develop and implement the measurement and reporting of our
youth participants’ satisfaction beginning in PY 2013-2014.

The data collected is intended to provide additional insight into possible improvements to the All Youth
One System program, as perceived by our participants.

In collaboration with the sub-contracted Youth Service Providers, FRWDB staff designed the tools and
process that would be used. Since that time, the process, tools and reports have been updated to refiect
input from the Youth Council and FRWDB.

ATTACHMENT:

Fourth Quarter Youth Customer Satisfaction Report for Program Year 2016 - 2017

43



ATTACHMENT

"Jooyas ul Buiop sem | 1eym pajealdnp ‘Buol 0o} sem [euon} ‘pinom i JyBnoy) | Uey} a1ow yonw
aw usAIb sey welboud siy} wgoﬁ Buoje apu Jo sqol Buiaup 196 0} i pjnom (Buiwod aw dasy 0} ezzid alow Buuq ‘uonajdwos 1o} donjjod e
Inoge moy ‘papinoid UOIIBLLIOLUI JUS||S0XS SOSPIA MBIAISIUI SI0W MOYS ‘SMalAIS)UI 1o} JaBuolls |93} | paaiadal aouepinb pue uoddns ay) 1oy
Inpjuey; ‘yeis 1ealb Apesy qor swoosq sw padiay sey welboud Buiyihue abueys juop ‘ealb si welbold ‘sinoy sousuadxy MIoAN 40N

spuswiwo? juedionied

%8 ¥/ ajey asuodsay Asnng
) peso]) sjuedioied
01 paAladay shaning
onjen asuodsay
(paijsnes Apwalix3a) ¢ (pausiies) € (leqananN) z (pa1ysnessia) T
— — P s go
i %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 o.p
%0T
3ne ¢4z70
%oz °
E]
et ! 3ne %9 s
%LZ %oe "
o
o d
3ne %902 &
%0V 3
o
%0S 3
=}
%09 i
A , u
SOP 01 luem NOAIOM JO pUB} IByYM 1IN0 a1ndy NnoA djpy E_.w._mo._m yinoA a2yl pia (s m %02L @
sqofl e doay pue 1@8 .40 /pue o
uoIlEdNPa JNOA 2NURUOD O} Pa2aU NOA s]|135 243 Yyatm noA apiaosd weidold YainoA 2yl pia (rm d
2
. %08 d
SIS yrew pue JuipeaJs anoA aacadw noA dipy wesdold YinoA 2y piag (g m e
%98 . dweaSoad ayl ul awilanoA Sunp nidjay jieisayi sepn (2 m
%06
Sne %g'zL éNOA 01 |n4d]ay sem wea3oid YINoA 243 224 ncA o (T m
%00T

2102 —910¢ des A weibold 10} Joday uonoeisies J8woisny YnoA Jauend yunod

44



AGENDA ITEM: 9

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 16, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, -~ cecouewo o
ACCEPT

21256 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-cannection.com

TO: Youth Council

FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: First Quarter Youth Satisfaction Reports for Program Year 2017-2018
RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Youth

Customer Satisfaction Report for the First Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2017-2018.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

In the Five Year Plan, approved by the FRWDB at its meeting on June 5, 2013, the Youth Council had
included the action that the FRWDB would develop and implement the measurement and reporting of our
youth participants’ satisfaction beginning in PY 2013-2014.

The data collected is intended to provide additional insight into possible improvements to the All Youth
One System program, as perceived by our participants.

In collaboration with the sub-contracted Youth Service Providers, FRWDB staff designed the tools and

process that would be used. Since that time, the process, tools and reports have been updated to reflect
input from the Youth Council and FRWDB. ‘

ATTACHMENT:

First Quarter Youth Customer Satisfaction Report for Program Year 2017 - 2018

45



ATTACHMENT

‘Jjels swosame ‘Hoys s sousuadxa 3iom % Buo| S| [eLoin} UoeIpSWSl JUSWSSSSSe
2y} Jo yibus| ay; :mtocm :Buiyy e sbueyo “con ‘aAey 0} pooB g pjnom Jsiem pue syoeus ‘Jealb si weiboid sy} ‘uoneonps Alepuodss
-}sod Jsjus o} apiosp aw padjey welboid sy ‘jem Bulop pue pakojdws mou ‘souejsisse jealb jo sem papiroid Bujures pue wesboid sy

isjuswwo) juedioued

%119 8)ey asuodsay Asnng
14 paso|) swuedoiued
(443 paAlgday shanng
(palshesdpwonaly (paysnes) € (lenanan) z - (paysnessia) T

. %0
%0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0

Sne oz 0

%0T

%0¢T

%0€E

SR % 012 —

%08

%09

JOP O11ueMm NOA jJiom Jo uc_v_ 1eYym 1IN0 a4n31y NoA n:wr_ weuadoad yanoAa2yipid (S m

éqof e doay pue 193 10 /pue
%0L

SIS Yaew pue Suipeas snoA anosdwil noA di@ay weldoid YInoA ayi pig (g =

cWelgord Iy U sy Ino A Sump njdpgJjieysagrsem e = | %08

F%EE

sigs ¢NoA 01 [njd|ay sem wel30ld YinoA @24yt 1394 nocA o (T m
Cl

% P°SL

%06

8102 — 2102 dea A weibold Jo} Joday uonjoeisies Jawoisng YynoA Jauend 3sii4

46



AGENDA ITEM: 10

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 16, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, o ——
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax {659) 490-7199 » www.workforce-conneclion.com

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Providers of Services Monitoring Report for Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the following
Providers of Services Monitoring Report for the Fourth Quarter of Program Year 2016-2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

FRWDB staff conducts programmatic and fiscal monitoring of all contracts to ensure compliance with
federal, state and local regulations and/or policies. The attached is an overview of the Youth contracts
that were monitored during the period of April 1, 2017, through June 30, 2017.

ATTACHMENT:

Youth Providers of Services Monitoring Report Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

47



ATTACHMENT

Youth Providers of Services Monitoring Report
Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

Procjram Monitoring:

Program monitoring of the following providers was completed:

Service Provider Contract #(s) Resuits

Fresno Economic Opportunities Commission 310 1) Service Codes Use Issues
2} Closure Notification Issues

3} Regular Participant
Contact Issues

4) Missing support
documents for Job Ready
process

5) Timely Data Entry Issues
Findings Closed

West Hills Community College District 390 1) Youth Assessment [ssues
2) Regular Participant
Contact Issues

3) Closure Notification Issues

Closure pending outcome
of monthly follow-up
reviews

Program monitoring of the following providers are in process at the end of the fourth quarter:

Service Provider Contract # {s)
ResCare Workforce Services — Youth Offender 304
Program
Proteus, Inc. 333

Fiscal Monitoring:

Fiscal monitoring of the following providers was completed: None

Fiscal monitoring of the following providers is in process at the end of the fourth quarter: None



AGENDA ITEM: 11

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 16, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, I
ACCEPT

2126 Kern Street, Suite 208 ¢ Fresno, CA 93721 » {659) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: First Quarter Providers of Services Monitoring Report for Program Year 2017-2018

ECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the following
Providers of Services Monitoring Report for the First Quarter of Program Year 2017-2018.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

FRWDB staff conducts programmatic and fiscal monitoring of all contracts to ensure compliance with
federal, state and local regulations and/or policies. The attached is an overview of the Youth contracts
that were monitored during the period of July 1, 2017, through September 30, 2017.

ATTACHMENT:

Youth Providers of Services Monitoring Report First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018

49



ATTACHMENT

Youth Providers of Services Monitoring Report
First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018

Program Monitoring:

Program monitoring of the following sub-recipients was completed:

Sub-Recipient Contract #(s) Results
ResCare Workforce Services — Youth Offender 324 No Findings
Program
Proteus, Inc. 333 1) Data Entry Timeliness

Issues
2) Data Entry Issues

3) Service Codes Entry
Issues

Findings Closed

Program monitoring of the following sub-recipients are in process at the end of the first quarter:

Sub-Recipient

Contract ¥ {s)

ResCare Workforce Services

320

Fiscal Monitoring:

Fiscal monitoring of the following sub-recipients was completed: None

Fiscal monitoring of the following sub-recipients is in process at the end of the first quarter:

Sub-Recipient Contract # {s)
West Hills Community College District - PY 16-17
. 390
Fiscal Close out
Proteus, Inc. — PY 16-17 Fiscal Close out 333

50



AGENDA ITEM: 12

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 186, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [ oo E——
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Sireet, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Youth Customer Complaint Report for Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMNENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the following
Youth Customer Complaint Report for the Fourth Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2016-2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Under the FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement, the FRWDB develops and manages systems to hear and
resolve grievances brought by participants, vendors, or other interested parties, and to provide quarterly
reports to the FRWDB regarding such grievances.

No Youth program complaints were received during the Fourth Quarter of PY 2016-2017.

51



AGENDA [TEM: 13

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 16, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, on e OMMEND T
ACCEPT

2425 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (5569} 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: First Quarter Youth Customer Complaint Report for Program Year 2017-2018

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the following
Youth Customer Complaint Report for the First Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2017-2018.

REASON FOR RECONMMENDATION:

Under the FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement, the FRWDB develops and manages systems to hear and
resolve grievances brought by participants, vendors, or other interested parties, and to provide quarterly
reports to the FRWDB regarding such grievances.

No Youth program complaints were received during the First Quarter of PY 2017-2018.

52



AGENDA ITEM: 14

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 16, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721  (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Tim Giles, Deputy Director of Information Technology

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Youth Demographics Reports for Program Year 2016-2017

INFORMATION:

Per the Youth Council's direction, the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff
provides cumulative quarterly reports of various demographics for the FRWDB’s youth enroliments.
Aittached are the reports for the Fourth Quarter of Program Year 2016-2017.

ATTACHMENT:

Youth Demographics Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

53



ATTACHMENT

Vol

All Youth Youth Demographics
One System Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

St e S s 12 e b

Youth Enrollments
Total - 1328

Youth Ages
Total - 1328

< 162 (12.2%)

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 10f4 07JUL17

54



@ '
]
Froa Regional WDT

All Youth

bt e 4 e o e

Youth Demographics
Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

Youth Ethnicity
American Indian Total - 1328 Asian Black/African
No Response 3 (0.2%) 51(3.8%) American
52 (3.9%) /168 {12.7%)
D et s
2(0.2%)
\Caucasian
112 (8.4%)
Hlspanic_llatino
940 (70.8%)
Youth Public Assistance
Total - 1328
100%
80%
60% -
40%
20%
0% -

TANF - Temporary Assistance for Needy Families

GA - General Assistance, RCA - Refugee Cash Assistance, SSI - Supplemental Security Income

Ul - Unemployment Insurance

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems

Page 2 of 4

07JUL17

55



Vol

All Youth Youth Demographics
One System Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

et e & e 58 o e ek

Youth Barriers
Total - 1328

Additional Assistance Barrlers

1. Is at risk of dropping out of school
2. Gang Involved
3. Has experienced recent traumatic events, is a victim of abuse, or resides in an abusive environment
4. Has completed a substance abuse program
5. Poor Employment History (Older Youth ONLY)
6. Family Barriers (any ane of the following):
a. Has a family history of long term unemployment;
b. During the past two (2) years, parents/guardians have been unable to find
and maintain full time stable employment;
¢. Has a family history of long-term public assistance
7. Resides in a non-traditional family setting (any one of the following):
a. Being raised in a single parent household, without access to the financial
and parenting support of another adult in the home;
b. Being raised by a guardian, relative or non-parent responsible for youth’s care;
¢. Parent is currently in jail or in prison or has been in jail or in prison for
six (6) months of the past two (2) years

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 3 of 4 07JuL17

56



o
ﬂF
Frosno Regiosad WD

All Youth

Youth Demographics
One System Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017
Youth High Grade Completed
Total - 1328
E]emen[ary Middle School
More Than Two
Years of College 2(0.2%) #0:3%)

Two Years of 13 (1.0%) 9th Grade
College, 14 (1.1%)_H__? ; / ; 29 (2.2%)
Some Collegte_f,——’/Jf’—i/‘l 1/ _ 10th Grade
27 (2.0%) \\& ; }Ij 116 (8.7%)

i /_.

/ _— 11th Grade
12th Grade | f

484 (36.4%)
636 (47.9%)

Student, Attending
0§, HS Grad Post HS
w/Employ Difficulty, ‘ 6 (0.5%)
663 \
(49.9%)
05, HS Dropout

Youth Education
Total - 1328

Alternative school,
11(0.8%)
05, HS Grad, No
Employ Difficulty

12 (0.9%) Student, HS or Less
265 (20.0%)

371(27.9%)

08, HS Grad - Out-of-School, High School Graduate

08, HS Grad, No Employ Difficulty - Out-of School, High School Graduate with no employment difficuity
OS, HS Grad w/Employ Difficully - Out-of School, High School Graduate with employment diffic ulty

08, HS Dropout - Out-of-School, High School Dropout

Prepared by FRWDB Informaltion Systems

Page 4 of 4

07JUL17

57



15

FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEM:

. MEETING DATE: November 16, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Stresat, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (558) 490-7100 « Fax (659) 4907199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Tim Giles, Deputy Director of Information Technology

SUBJECT: First Quarter Youth Demographics Reports for Program Year 2017-2018

INFORMATION:

Per the Youth Council’s direction, the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff
provides cumulative quarterly reports of various demographics for the FRWDB'’s youth enroliments.
Attached are the reports for the First Quarter of Program Year 2017-2018.

ATTACHMENT:

Youth Demographics First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018

58



ATTACHMENT

¥

All Youth " Youth Demographics
One System First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018

e St ok e S i

Youth Enrollments
Total - 847

Female
482 (56.9%)

Youth Ages
Total - 847

Prepared by FRWDB Informalion Systems Page 10f4 - 110CT17

59



V2l

All Yoty _ Youth Demographics
_ One System First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018
Youth Ethnicity
American Indian Total - 847  agian Black/African
No Response 2 (0.2%) 31(3.7%)  American
35(4.1% 111 (13.1%)
(4.1%) ) /—
.\Caucasian
53 (6.3%)
Hispanic/Latino
615 (72.6%)
Youth Public Assistance
Total - 847
100%
80% -
60%
40%
20%
0%

TANF - Temporary Assistance for Needy Families

GA - General Assistance, RCA - Refugee Cash Assistance, SSI - Supplemental Security Income
Ul - Unemployment Insurance

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems. Page 2 of4

110CT17

60



Freno Reganad WDB

All Youth Youth Demographics
One System First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018

Youth Barriers
Total - 847

Additional Assistance Barrlers

1. Is at risk of dropping out of school
2. Gang Involved
3. Has experienced recent traumatic events, is a victim of abuse, or resides in an abusive environment
4. Has completed a substance abuse program
5. Poor Employment History (Older Youth ONLY)
6. Family Barriers (any one of the following):

a. Has a family history of long term unemployment;

b. During the past two years, parents/guardians have been unable to find

and maintain full time stable employment;

c¢. Has a family history of long-term public assistance
7. Resides in a non-traditional family setting (any one of the following):

a. Being raised in a single parent household, without access to the financial

and parenting support of another adult in the home;

b. Being raised by a guardian, relative or non-parent responsible for youth’s care;

c. Parent is currently in jail or in prison or has been in jail or in prison for

six months of the past two years

Prepared by FRWDB Information Syslems Page 3 of 4 110CT17

61



@
FF
Fresno Regionad WDIR

All Youth
One System

8t 4 B 8, e e et

Youth Demographics
First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018

Two Years of

9(1.1%)

16 (1.9%)

Years of College 2 (0.2%)
College \7% .

Some College _ —————

Youth High Grade Completed
Total - 847

Middle School
More Than Two Elementary g
___ 9thGrade
15 (1.8%)
' ——— _ 10th Grade
1
! 83(9.8%)
12th Grade
379 (44.7%) ;I.;;h 35;31;:
J . —333139.3%)

0S, HS Grad
w/Employ Difficulty,
397 (46.9%)

5 (0.6%)

9(1.1%)
0S5, HS Grad, No
Employ Difficulty
Student, HS or Less
/ 190 (22.4%)
Student, Attending
M/ Post HS

N

Youth Education
Total - 847

Alternative school

6(0.7%)

0S, HS Dropout
240 (28.3%)

08, HS Grad - Out-of-School, High School Graduate

08, HS Grad, No Employ Difficulty - Out-of School, High School Graduate with no employment difficulty
08, HS Grad w/Employ Difficulty - Out-of School, High School Graduate with employment difficulty

08, HS Dropout - Out-of-School, High School Dropout

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems

Page 4 of 4

110CT17

62



AGENDA ITEM: 16

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 16, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Straet, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (659) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.workfarce-connection.com

T0: Youth Council
FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT: West Hills One-Stop Tour Update

INFORMATION:

A request was made at the Youth Council meeting on May 18, 2017, to provide the Youth Councit
members a tour of the West Hill Community College One-Stop.

Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services, Fresno Regional Workforce Development
Board, will provide a brief update on the tour that took place on July 24, 2017.

63



